RMD) (FBI)

From: | OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 105 2016 12:08 PM

To: (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: T poral Detmition of CVE b6
b7C

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:20 PM

To:| OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Portal Definition of CVE

Thanks!

From: DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 3:09 PM )
To:| iNSD) (FBI); JOPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Portal Definition of CVE

See below logon and password for the website.

URL: https://cve.fbi.gov
Usernamg
Password

For internal use only !

(CG) (FBI)

b6
b7C
b7E

Fromj (FD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:46 PM
To (OPE) (FBI)

Su T RE: Portal Definition of CVE

URL: https://cve.fbi.gov
Username|
Password:

MSPM

Management-and Program Analyst
FBlL.gov & Internet Operations Unit | Office of Public Affairs
Officq

bé
b7cC
b7E

From{ KOPE) (FBD)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 2:44 PM
Toj (FD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Portal Definition of CVE
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[ cant log on at my computer...it blocks me...

| bé
Bu said it was only on the landing page... b7C
From (FD) (FBI)

Sent: ember 09, 2015 2:40 PM

To: (OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Portal Definition of CVE

- can you send me a screen shot of the typo? | can’t seem to find it.

MSPM

Management and Program Analyst
FBlL.gov & Internet Operations Unit | Office of Public Affairs
Office

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, November 06, 2015 6:14 AM

To (DO) (FBI); |(FD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Portal Definition of CVE

See spelling error...that may have already been corrected: b6

b7C
Also, with respect to the portal, note there is a typo in the title for that first slide where it says, “What is Violent
Extremeism.” It should be spelled “extremism.” It appears to be accurate in all other places.

Pel hote below...

Froms OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 5:53 PM

To (ODAG) (JMD KJ(CG) (FBI)
Cc [ (OPE) (FBI) GC) (FBI)
Subject: Portal Definition of CVE

As discussed with each of you, the current CVE portal defines violent extremism as follows: “encouraging, condoning,
justifying, or supporting the commission of a violent or criminal act to achieve political, ideological, religious, social, or
economic goals.” This was taken directly from the FBI’s lexicon guide, but regrettably that guide contains an error. The

phrase “or criminal” from the above definition permits this definition to sweep so broadly as to include a person

committing voter fraud in furtherance of his political ideology. Surely, that would not constitute “violent extremism.” b6
As such, | believe this needs to be revised. At the same time, it’s my understanding there is a new Tiger Team b7C
definition. I'm_looping both of you up here to encourage a discussion among you as to which is the better term to use.

Also copying as well.

Also, with respect to the portal, note there is a typo in the title for that first slide where it says, “What is Violent
Extremeism.” it should be spelled “extremism.” It appears to be accurate in all other places.

Thanks,
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Ay

Assistant General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel, National Security Law Branch
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Phone:

b6
b7C

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. Ifyou

are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dis

(unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

-
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